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oY GOVERNMENT OF NATIONAL CAPITAL TERRITORY OF DELHI

HEAD QUARTERS : DELHI FIRE SERVICE : NEW DELHI — 110001
No.F6/DFS/MS/NDZ/2021/ | 4§ v ' Dated:- 30 /03/2021
To :

Mr. Rakash Kumar
Principal,
East MCD Primary School,

Block no. 3, Kalyanpuri -31I,
Delhi — 110091.

Sub:- Regarding renewal of FSC in r/o East MCD Primary School, Block no. 3, Kalyanpuri, Delhi —
110091.

Sir,

This has reference to your letter no. nil dated 12/02/2021 on the subject cited above. In this
regard, it is to inform you that the premises was inspected by the officer concerned of this department
on 24/02/2021 in the presence of Mr. Rakash Kumar (Principal) and the following shortcomings

were observed :-

1. Fire fighting system such as hose reel, fire pump 450 LPM & fire extinguishers are
provided and functional but overhead water tank capacity of 5,000 liter provided
against required capacity of 10,000 liter. '

Hence, renewal of Fire Safety Certificate can not be considered at this stage.

Yours faithfully

QEaAT ST
26 \3\N\

(Dr. S.K. Tomar)

Dy. Chief Fire Officer

Copy to:-
The Joint Director of Education,
(Land & Estate),
Directorate of Education, Lucknow Road, Delhi -54.
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